SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice of a meeting of Scawby Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 6th November 2024 at 7pm in the Village Hall.

Date: 01/11/2024

**K E Pickering

Clerk to the Parish Council.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 2nd October 2024

4. Clerks update or reports

• Overgrown hedge – Walnut Drive – clerk reported again to enforcement officer.

5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- a) Application PA/2024/1206 Application to vary conditions 6 and 11 of PA/2020/1748 namely to change the operation hours and increase the throughput(tonnage) of wood being processed on site Buildings at Holmes lane, Winterton.
- b) Application PA/2024/1140 Planning permission to erect an external staircase Brigg Renewable Energy Plant, Scawby Brook
- c) Application PA/2024/1142 Planning permission to convert existing Public House to domestic accommodation King WilliamIV, Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.
- d) Application PA/2024/1155 Planning permission to remove existing conservatory and erect two storey side extension with first floor existing garage – Ermine, 58 Messingham Lane, Scawby.
- e) Application PA/2024/1149 Nptice of intention to fell an oak and sycamore tree and cut back a yew tree, identified as H,C & G, all situated within Scawby conservation area 10 Coach House Gardens, Scawby.

6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.

- Cllr's Keyworth and Holmes Town and Parish Liaison meeting
- Cllr Keyworth ERNLLCA district meeting
- Best Kept Village Awards evening Cllr Powell and clerk.

7. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. To give consideration to the quote received to supply and replace area of fallen wired fence with 4 concrete bollards and to secure existing fencing with 1 concrete bollard £1,264.00 (A Sissons).
- iv. To approve and adopt the new Financial Regulations circulated by email prior to the meeting.

9. Police Matters:

- i) NATS meeting –Update.
- ii) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i. To receive reports from Broughton and Scawby Ward Councillors
- ii. HGV's travelling from the quarries update
- iii. Radar speed sign post, Gainsborough Lane update
- iv. Scawby Brook site meeting update.
- v. Review of Action List
- vi. New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

i. **Planting Group**:

- a) Plaque at the co-op community garden to receive information(size, wording, positioning & cost) regarding this plaque and formalise purchase.
- b) Any new planting matters to consider and agree.

Playing Field Committee:

- a) Road/path to playing fields to receive information relating to the responsibility of this road.
- b) Playground inspection report update on works required.
- c) Electricity contracts to confirm the contracts agreed.
- d) Any new playing field matters to consider and agree.
- ii. To give consideration to the Community Foundation Ireland grant and receive suggestions of projects for this funding.
- iii. Sponsored flower bed signs to give consideration to and agree a budget to renew some/all of these flower bed signs.
- iv. Remembrance Day and Christmas celebrations to confirm arrangements.
- v. Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 4th December 2024.